State of Lonistana L Sk

SECRETARY

FEATHLEEN MARINEALX MLANCS OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERMOR
LIEUTENANT SavERNaR DEFARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM MATTHEW A. JONES
MAMASEMENT AND FINANCE HHOE EECTETARL,
HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 02-063
July 23, 2002
TO: Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant

Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM: Mary F. Ginn
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Esablishing and Maintaining Eligibility for Promotions

Thisisareminder to dl employeesthat it is the employess responsibility to establish and maintain persond
eligibility for promotiona opportunities in state government. Many Civil Service jobs require specid
announcements before gpplications will be accepted. Other jobs are continuoudy announced and
gpplications are accepted at any time by Civil Service.

When a vacancy occurs at CRT for a job that is continuoudy announced by Civil Service, the Human
Resources Office will request a list of avallable applicants from Civil Service. Employees who have
maintained current grades will appear on the list and be considered for the promotional opportunity.
Employees who have not maintained current grades will miss the opportunity for consderation. It is
therefore essentid for employees to apply for higher leve jobs, induding thosein atraining series, asthey
become qudified to insure having a current grade when a vacancy occurs.

Employees may check the qudifications and testing requirements for al Civil Service jobs on the Civil
Service web site, www.dscs.gatela.us or cal the Human Resources Office for information at (225) 342-
0880.
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